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Mr. William V. Jones, PE 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Ms. Florene Davidson 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 
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Re: SWD - Application by Bold Energy 

Gentlemen: 

1 am assisting Mr. James Bruce in connection with the above Application, and submit this letter on his 
behalf. 

The applicant has applied for a permit, and seeks approval to re-enter the Antelope Ridge Unit # 6 (API 
30-025-26291, located 1980' FNL and 1980' FEL of Sec. 3, Township 24S, Range 34E, Unit G, Lea 
Couniy, New Mexico) for the purpose of injecting saltwater disposal fluids into the Delaware/Cherry 
Canyon formation interval from 5222 to 6,290 feet. A hearing on this application is set before the Oil 
Conservation Division Hearing Examiner, at 1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505, on the 
29th day of November, 2007, beginning at 8:15 a.m. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (432) 683-8900, or Mr. Bruce at (505) 982-2043. 

Richard R. Montgomery 
cc: Mr. James Bruce, Esq. 

PO Box 1056 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 
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cc: Mrs. Peggy Worthington 
Bold Energy, LP 
415 West Wall Street 
Ste. 500 
Midland, Texas 79701 

cc: Mr. Rupert Madera and the Madera Family Trust B 
524 Antelope Ridge 
Jal, New Mexico 88252 


